TO:
FROM:

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA
Undergraduate Council
Agenda forMarch 24, 2014

Members, Undergraduate Council
Brianne StanbaglChairperson

SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, Maré4, 2014 at 3:00 p.m. in SVC 5012

1.
2.
3

Welcome and Announcements
Approval of February 24, 2014 meeting minutes
New Business

a. Phase Il Course Conversion Project
Consent Agenda

a. HIS 4104 Theory of Historytitle and description change)

b. MHS 4741 Advanced Research Methods in Behavioral & Community Sci@itteshange)
Old Business

a. Course Proposals

i. New Courses
1. AMH 3690 Globalization and U.S. CultutdeChant)




7. ART 4782C Advanced Cerami¢grerequisite change)

8. PGY 4420C Advanced Photograpfprerequisite change)
iii. Curriculum

1. BAin Art History

2. BAin Art Studio



http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_sub.cfm?ID=328
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_sub.cfm?ID=324
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=259
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=260
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=261
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=272
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=269
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=271

